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Dear Sir/Madam

In the light of the AEC undertaking a redistribution of Federal Seats in QLD and as a
resident of Moore Park Beach I wish to suggest that Moore Park Beach is accepted as part
of the Hinkler Federal Seat. The current distribution situation has little viability with the
Member for Flynn having to travel a large distance as the majority of his electorate is in
and near Gladstone.

Moore Park Beach is lost in the vast Flynn electorate and would benefit from the change to
the much more central seat of Hinkler.

Listed below are the towns that Ken O’Dowd has displayed on his website:

Location: cental western and eastern Queensland; it includes the towns of Agnes Water, Banana,
Biloela, Biggenden, Blackwater, Boyne Island, Calliope, Duaringa, Eidsvold, Emerald, Gayndah,
Gladstone, Gracemere, Miriam Vale, Monto, Mount Morgan, Moura, Mundubbera, Perry, Sapphire,
Tannum Sands, Taroom, Theodore, Wondai and Woorabinda.

As you can see Moore Park Beach is forgotten and not listed on Ken O’Dowd’s Flynn
electorate website.

Thank you for your consideration

Best regards
Bev and Mike McAulay






